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MEMO
TO: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator
FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer
SUBJ: Resolution Authorizing Engineer to Make Necessary Road Closures

DATE: January 30, 2014

Resolution authorizing the County Engineer to make necessary road closures in 2014
due to approved construction or maintenance projects on county roads and also any
emergency closures as deemed necessary. Other road closures during the 2014
year for activities such as the Quad City Air Show and other community sponsored
events will be handled by a separate resolution and are not included in this resolution



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON .
DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
January 30, 2014

AUTHORIZATION FOR COUNTY ENGINEER TO MAKE NECESSARY ROAD
CLOSURES.

WHEREAS, the Code of lowa, Section 306.41, provides for the temporary closure
of County Secondary Roads for various reasons and purposes.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1 That the County Engineer be authorized to close Scott County
Secondary Roads during the 2014 calendar year, as necessary, with the actual
dates and times of closure to be determined by the County Engineer as follows:

For Construction: Any project as described in the approved "Scott
County Secondary Roads Construction and Farm-to-Market
Construction Program" and any supplements thereto.

For Maintenance: Any maintenance project or activity requiring the
road to be closed.

For any emergency road closure of any route as deemed necessary by the
County Engineer.

SECTION 2 This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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